



**Vermont
Energy Investment
Corporation**

128 Lakeside Avenue, Suite 401
Burlington, VT 05401 USA

Tel: (802) 658-6060
Toll-free: (800) 639-6069

veic.org

April 16, 2014

Ms. Susan Hudson, Clerk
Vermont Public Service Board
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701

**Re: EEU-2013-01 Demand Resources Plan
Budget and Savings Recommendations**

Dear Ms. Hudson:

Enclosed are six documents related to the budget and savings recommendations for the operation of Efficiency Vermont in the 2015–2017 Performance Period specified in the Demand Resources Plan (DRP). The documents are:

1. Electric resource acquisition recommendation narrative
2. Thermal energy and process fuels (TEPF) resource acquisition recommendation narrative
3. TEPF resource acquisition budgets and savings workbook
4. Non-resource acquisition description narrative
5. Non-resource acquisition budgets workbook
6. EEU compensation recommendation narrative

Many VEIC staff and consultants from three firms contributed to the design and formulation of DRP budgets and recommendations. Among these contributors was the late John Plunkett who provided program implementation strategy, energy efficiency valuation expertise, and assisted in many aspects of the process. We are pleased that his legacy is present in this work.

VEIC looks forward to addressing comments and to participating in subsequent workshops.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Wickenden
Director of Regulatory Affairs

cc: Demand Resources Plan e-mail distribution list